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Desr Dy, Nielsen:

I ext very pleased to offer you the posifien of Provost and Execitive Vice Chencellor for
Academic Affaire at North Carnling Stete University, effective July 11, 2605, The
sppointment will not be sxnounced ymil it bes the epproval of the Nerth Caroling State
University Board of Trustees who mest on June 27, 2008,

As Provost and Bxgvutive Vies Chancellor for Asadernic Affairs, you will he 4 senjor
adrinistrator subject fo the personnel policies established by the Board of Governors and
serving at the will of the Chancellor. You will continue your tenure 28 5 Professor in the
Dioparirnent of Forest Resonroes,

You will esrn 26 days of annusl leave and 12 eink daye each year, Your inifial selary will be
ey, YO woudd be ﬂhgibla for a Eﬂmm On.ﬁﬂ? 1 2005

E}huulci you choore, of be agked, to relinguish wonr adiministrotive duties a8 Provast mnd
Bxevutive Vice Chanosllor for Academic Affiire and retuen fixll<4ime to your temuaed position
in the Department of Forost Resources, your administrative appolrtment would be converted
e & B or 12«nonth sppointment, at your diseretion. For the frat ely, months, you would
retain your administrative salary to prepave for teaching, fesearch and/or extension
responsifilities 1o be negotisted with the Dean ofthe Collage of Natural Resorroes. Showld
you have served as Frovost for five years, this period of thue would be one year. Upon retwm
to the facnity, your initial salsry would be haged on the aversge of comparabie fasnliy salaties
inthie College ot the time of the notice of fermination of your appointmient as Provost and
Exeoutive Viee Chanosllor for Acadsmic Affsirs,

“.




Dr. Lagry A, Nielsan
Page 2 '
Jne 22, 2005

‘When Ireseive your scocpiance of thess terms, I will forward wy recommendation to the
North Carcling State University Bosrd of Trustece for the approval of your sppolutatent,
NC State University will greatly benefit from your leadership as Provost and Executive Vice
Chenesllor for Acedemaic Affdrg, T look forward to your positive reply and acceptance of
these ferms.

Sincerely,

%%ﬁw

James L. Oblinger
Chanzelior




